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Frequently Asked Questions 

 
1.  There is a discrepancy on the BBBEEE certification, wherein Part B of the form requires a 

certificate within 3 months, whilst the RFA does not. How would AFSA address this 
discrepancy? 
  AFSA will accept the BBBEE certificates that are valid for 12 months in line with the act 
 

2.  What extra information is required to confirm compliance with Department of Social 
Development requirements besides NPO registration? 
 It could be the narrative report and financial statements that were submitted to DSD. 
However, the status of the organisation indicating that the organisation is in good 
standing under NPO directorate will be adequate.   

 
3. Is the employment equity report from the Department of Labour mandatory for an 

organization of less than 50 employees and/or a turnover of less than ZAR 10 million? 
 Please attach a letter indicating that your organization has a turnover of less than ZAR 
10 million and/or less than 50 employees therefore this will exempt you from submitting 
employment equity report Department of Labor. 
 

4. Can a relatively new NGO/NPO still apply if they do not have some key documents, for 
example VAT registration documents, Audited financial statement, Employment Equity 
report amongst others? 
 Unfortunately, the requirements as specified on the RFA must be submitted. The new 
NPO’s/NGOs are however encouraged to apply for other opportunities with less 
stringent criteria, for example SSR’s  

 
5. Where can one find a bid number if we would like to apply for the AFSA Human Rights 

and Advocacy call for applications? 
The bid numbers are on the application form, and they are listed by district. 
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6. Is an organization that is already a sub-recipient of another PR (non-AFSA) still required 
to submit these documents? 
 For all the RFA’s the applicants are required to submit the relevant documents, 
regardless of whether they are a sub-recipient of another PR or not  
 

7. Is it imperative for the organization to include both AYP and men on their project?  
Only AYP is required as per RFA  
 

8. Are we obliged to implement one or more of the programmes listed, or can we use our 
own prerogative based on experience/evidence?  
It is not compulsory, just demonstrate the knowledge and experience of the 
organisation on the programmes  listed.  
 

9. Are we expected to complete the tables under the Governance system (C1)? And does 
this refer to Board Members?   
You are required to populate the information on the table as requested (***Board 
members? ) 
 

10.  Can applicants submit the tax compliance status pin for SARS tax clearance status? 
This will be allowed, and additional notes if deemed necessary to articulate how the 
VAT clearance certificate can be accessed 
 

11. If we have a partnership, does the BEE score of the SSR affect the application? Or only the 
score of the SR? 
 All partners must be on level 1 or 2 and not more than that.  
 

12. Is there a cap on the percentage of the grant that can be given to an SSR?  
This is not yet confirmed as the budget is not yet approved at donor level.  
 

13. Was the deadline for questions  the 14th or 8th of  February, or the 8th of February? The 
RFA was somewhat unclear on that 
The closing date for the AYP RFA is the 25th of February 2022 
 

14. Where can an applicant get a letter confirming participation in district co-ordination 
structures?  
Please engage the Civil Society and DAC secretariat 
 

15. Is there a specific format for the cover letter/motivation letter?   
There is no specific format, the applicant must use their own prerogative  
 

16. Can an applicant working in the Cape Winelands region with young boys providing MMC 
and HIV/AIDS and Drugs screening apply? 



 3 

AFSA is  not going to have programmes in Western Cape, however our  peer PR 
(NACOSA) will  have programmes. Please check their website nacosa.org.za 
 

17. If an applicant is interested to apply but their district is not listed in the programme 
coverage areas, can they still apply?  
The applicant is more than welcome to apply for a nearby  District /Municipality 
 

18. Does a company newly registered stand a chance to be an SR in any district? 
 Yes, the organisation can apply if it meets all requirements.   

19. Can the applicant submit both NPC/NPO from CIPC and DSD respectively? 
This is allowed, you can submit both, but one of these should suffice 

20. Does the MoU/SLA need to be for the program you are applying for or can it be for any 
relevant program?  
The applicant is encouraged to  share all kinds of MoU/SLA that they have, that  prove 
that there is   a relationship with those partners or government institutions  
 

21. Should this  MoU/SLA only be from the district you are applying for?  
It must be either district or province that the applicant is applying for. 
 

22. Is it possible for an NGO Home Based Cares to apply the funds under AIDS FOUNDATION? 
Yes, it is possible if the NGO Home Based Cares meet all the requirements. 
 

23. Is AFSA going to implement the MSP in Mpumalanga as well as Western Cape (Klipfontein 
area)? 
Yes, AFSA plans to implement for both provinces, but remember the MSP RFA is not yet 
advertised. 
 

24. Are we no longer having Systems Strengthening in your calls for proposals?  
This will be advertised by the end of February 2022 
 

25. It seems that not all districts are covered, is eThekwini one of those districts?  
Yes 
 

26. Is the organisation allowed to make more than one application?  
Yes  
 

27. How AFSA is going to ensure that there are no outside organizations that will be 
implementing at KCD? 
This will be informed by the evaluation conducted by the panel which is  formed by 
different stakeholders including the Civil Society. 
 

28. Can municipality apply for the funding?  
 Yes- if the municipality have capacity and have policies aligned to GF polices.  
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29. Is AFSA going to take over all the schools that were supported by BZ?    
This will be confirmed after consultation with other PRs and TSU.  
 

30.  What was the criteria for the retained SR?  
 Assessing organisational governance, finance systems and performance, M&E Systems, 
and programme 
 

31.  Are we continuing with the same high schools, or can DOE recommend other schools as 
per need?  
For now, PRs are continuing with same schools with the additions of quintile 4 schools 
in the next grant                      
                                                                           

32. How is AFSA going to ensure that only people from Zululand are appointed to perform all 
services in the district including SR appointment? 
 There was a request from DOH to key population sensitisation training and to include 
comfort packs in the TCC budget. 
 

33. Why are we retaining old SRs, especially for Sex Work- this is not giving other 
organisations a chance to implement the programme in their sub districts? The 
retainment of SRs was a recommendation from the country team, and it was dependant 
on the current grant performance, it was not automatic. 
 

34. Can the organisation apply for more than one module, or the organisation is limited to 
apply for one module? The organisation is not limited to apply for one module. However, 
should the organisation qualify for all modules, the panel will identify the strongest 
point for that irrespective organisation and be selected for only two modules. 
 

35.  Can the organisation apply for an SSR opportunity now? No, SSR opportunities will only 
advertised once SRs are being appointed.  
 

36.  Does the organisation need to have all requirements before qualifying to become SR? 
Yes the organisation must have all mandatory requirements.   
 

37.  Should organisation who have received the retention letters re-apply for the funding? 
No, they will get follow up communication of what is needed for the new contracts. 
 

38. How can the application documents be sent as attachments on an email? Drop box can 
be used to place all the attachments, or send the attachments per annexures/splits but 
specify how many are to be expected in all emails e.g if it is 5 splits, email 1 should 
specify no.1 of 5, until the last one of 5 of 5, and ensure that all of them are sent. 
 

 


